
 

Dated: 09.02.2017 

To, 

 

Nodel Officer cum CCF (FCA) 

o/o Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (HoFF) 

Department of Forest 

Himachal Pradesh, Shimla (HP) 

 

Subject:  Renewal of mining lease of Makhroti Slates Quarry over an area of 1.392 ha of forest 

land in favour of M/s Himachal Slates Stones Mohalla Bangotu, PO Chamba, for the 

within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, District Chamba (HP).  

 

Ref:      Your letter No. Ft. 48-576/2001(FCA) dt. 22.12.2016. 

 

Sir, 

 

                       In the above reference and subject we are submitting the para wise reply to your 

above letter:  

1. As you suggested us to make yes against the column No. A2-(xiii) and B1(i), but we are 

unable to make change here, there is  no option to change No to Yes. This is same case of 

Renewal for lease and details given on A(4) Details of approvals under the Forest 

(Conservation) Act , 1980 accorded in the past. So kindly ignore this or suggest us please. 

2. Necessary correction has been done, as suggested. 

3. Digital map has been uploaded as per the requirement of GOI. 

4. Copy of Environment Clearance has been uploaded. 

5. FRA Certificate has been uploaded granted from the Deputy Commissioner Chamba. 

6. Application for the approval of mining plan has been submitted and is under process, copy 

of the letters have been uploaded.  

7. Required document has been uploaded.  

8. Details of Estimated Reserve have been uploaded. 

9. Necessary correction has been done. 

10. Undertaking to pay the additional amount of NPV has been uploaded.  

11. Undertaking to fulfill the condition in the earlier approved renewal proposal has been 

uploaded.  

We have attended all the observations raised by your office and same has been uploaded 

against the suitable columns on MOEF portal. Kindly grant us the approval. 

Thanking You 

 


